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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 10:39 AM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - August Members' Meeting Registration closes this Friday!

 

Meetings & Events, August 2016 
  

 

August Members' Meeting  
 

  

Registration closes this Friday 12th August. 
 Don't miss out! Register now. 

 

 
Dear Amy, 
 
Our August Members' Meeting in Melbourne is fast approaching. Secure your spot for the 
Meeting and Dinner for valuable information sharing and network building. Then stay on to 
further develop your relationships with your fellow members at the informal dinner and 
social. 
 
REGISTER HERE and see more below. Registrations close strictly this Friday the 12th! 
 

Thursday 25th August 

Board Meeting 
9:00am - 3:30pm - Boardroom 103, Melbourne Marriott Hotel (cnr 
Lonsdale & Exhibition Streets, Melbourne). 
*Board Members please let Sarah know if you are not able to attend. 
*Reminder! Directors nominations close 12th August. Click here for form. 

Members' Dinner 
6:00 – 10:00pm, Thursday 25th August, Sweatshop Bar (pre dinner drinks 
& canapes 6:00 - 7:30pm) and then Seamstress Restaurant (banquet 
dinner 7:30-10:00) (113 Lonsdale St, Melbourne) - $150pp (ex GST), 
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Members and Partners. 

Accommodation - Special discounted NP rate of $270 per room ($25 
for breakfast) can be booked by emailing royston.devaraj@marriott.com or 
phone 03 9660 1171. 
*First come, first served - there is no room block at this venue! 

 
Friday 26th August  

Members' Meeting 
9:00am - 3:30pm, Friday 26th August, Yarra Suite, Melbourne Marriott 
Hotel (cnr Lonsdale & Exhibition Streets, Melbourne) $150pp (ex GST). 

 Members' Meeting Presentations include: 
 - Managing Risks in Termination of Employment (Elizabeth Radley, Moray & Agnew) 
 - Robotics in formliner technology (Ben Milbourne & Roland Snooks, RMIT) 
 - New products & application methods making release agents easier (Brett Beaver, 
Ecoratio) 
 - Drink beer, be healthy! (Deborah Harrison, Live Life You) 
 - The contractor dilemma - navigating contractor arrangements in workers' 
compensation (Simon Booth, BJS Insurance) 
 - Failing to use the right steel (Nicholas Hill, Building Officials Institute of NZ & ACRS 
Director Philip Sanders) 

 
Members' Informal Dinner 
6:00 – 9:00pm, Friday 26th August, Punch Lane Wine Bar 
Restaurant (43 Little Bourke St, Melbourne)  - $120pp (ex GST), Members 
and Partners. 

Saturday 27th August 

Members' Social  
10:15am - 1:00pm, Saturday 27th August -Discover Melbourne's 
laneways of indulgence, (includes 10 chocolate tastings, a wine tasting, 
morning tea, & fascinating information about some of Melbourne's old and 
beautiful arcades, buildings and hidden lanes) - $120 (ex GST). 

CHANGE TO FEBRUARY MEETING DATE 
Please note, the meeting date for February 2017 has changed to 9-11th 
February. 
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